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Dear Jir:- ih-
* a- David Jack - O £

;7
I>If-Acknowledging your letter of the 84th Inst 

advising that De rid Jeek wishes to Interview the 
Inspector on the 36Sh Inst», re hi® claim to SOê 
acres -f Chemsinus Indien Reserve ho# 13, I would 
ndvine that if this is In reference to tho sale of 
timber on the is serve It la most unlikely that we mn 
a salat him In the matter*

* i eu £i L

i m 
y v» Ic-13 A.

wC5 h
He, - ;d several othur Indians, have fenced In 

some timber on th-c Reserve wid exposet tc he able to 
sell it separately to the purchasers, as timber, 
wherever situate on a heserve, is th common property 
of the Band ^nd a majority of the mnd ?;lsh to dispose 
of their timber, it would appear that he has no claim.

î ou Id suggest that you ad vis® him he should 
not go to the expense of this trip.

Yours faithfully,
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for D# M, Maelsy 
Indian C
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issioner for B#Ce
u.»-*I,< iT-Mr. Simon. Pierre,

fiassions, B*C,
mZÙT< MM<

cc.Mr. Moore DllZU.
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